.ent: Tuesday, September 06, 2005 12:06 PM
To: Robert Smoley
Subject: RE: update

Just sent it to you.. Please heip me with this. If this goes over my head, and | can't produce
writlen authorization from Darin that the transfers were OK, | can guarantee that | will get
fired.

From: Robert Smoley [mailto:Rsmoley@icomgroup.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2005 10:57 AM

To: Matt Korshoff

Subject: update

Matt,

t wasn't where | could talk. Please send me the emails you were talking about. [ will take care of this, as I've
atways told you, your neck will NOT be put on the line.

Bob
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